## EARSWICK PARISH COUNCIL

## All residents are invited to an informal 'Members of the Public' session with Earswick Parish Councillors at 7.15 pm on Monday 25<sup>th</sup> November 2019 in Earswick Village Hall.

Members of the public will be allowed to speak and give evidence in respect of any item of business on the Parish Council meeting agenda (below), or raise any other matter of public interest, during the "Members of the Public" session.

## An Earswick Parish Council Meeting is to follow the Members of the Public session on Monday 25<sup>th</sup> November 2019 in Earswick Village Hall at 7.30pm.

Members of the Public are not permitted to speak at the Parish Council meeting unless they have notified the Clerk in writing at least two clear days prior to the meeting that they wish to speak on a specific business item on the agenda.

## Parish Council Meeting Agenda

- 1. To receive apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive declarations of interests in items on the agenda, and any other declarations.
- 3. To agree the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> October 2019.
- 4. Ward Councillor's report.
- 5. Clerk's finance report and authorisation of expenditure.
- 6. To discuss and consider approval of the budget for 2020-21, and any changes to the annual precept, as proposed by Cllr Jones.
- 7. To make a decision regarding any planning applications, and to record details of any applications dealt with by the Clerk using delegated powers, including the following:
  - 19/02390/TPO 5 High Garth YO32 9FR (works to reduce the height and spread of an ash tree subject to a Tree Protection Order (TPO));

and to discuss/record any planning applications approved/rejected by City of York Council, including approval of the following planning applications:

- 19/01464/FUL 356 Strensall Rd YO32 9SW (Part conversion of existing detached garage/store to form 1no. holiday let);
- 19/01756/FUL 1 Fir Tree Close, YO32 9XT (Single storey rear extension and erection of detached timber gazebo to rear (part retrospective)).

- 8. To receive a report from Councillor Offler regarding the monthly equipment check, and to agree action in response to any proposals for repairs.
- 9. To discuss and agree any action regarding an offer from the River Foss Society to plant 420 tree whips on Earswick Parish Council land, as proposed by Cllr Leveson.
- 10. To discuss, agree any action and authorise any expenditure relating to the future plans for the Scented Garden, as proposed by Cllr Wiseman
- 11. To discuss, agree action and consider authorising expenditure of £36 for renewal of Parish Online, payable to GeoXphere Ltd, as proposed by Cllr Wiseman.
- 12. To receive a report from Cllr Leveson on the internal audit and to agree action in response to any proposals.
- 13. Items for information to include any reports from Councillors attending meetings as representatives of the Parish Council, any updates on Neighbourhood Watch, and items for the next agenda.

J. G. FIL

Joanne Fisher Parish Clerk 19<sup>th</sup> November 2019